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October 21, 2013

Mr. John Page

Global Spectrum, LP

3601 South Broad Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19148

RE: EXTENSION OF THE CONVENTION CENTER OPERATING AGREEMENT
Dear Mr. Page:

As you are aware, Global Spectrum, LP entered into that certain Convention Center Operating Agreement
effective as of January 1, 2010 (the “Agreement™). Pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Agreement, the City has
the right to extend the Operating Term, as defined in Section 1 of the Agreement, for two additional one-
year periods commencing at the end of the Operating Term. The end of the current Operating Term is
December 31, 2013.

This letter will serve to document the City’s decision to extend the Operating Term for an additional one-
year period from January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014. If the City elects to extend the Operating Term
for the final one-year period, the City will so advise prior to December 31, 2014.

All terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement will remain in full force and effect during this
extension of the Operating Term.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 913-895-6110.
Sincerely,
Adam Norris
Assistant City Manager
cc: Phillip 1. Weinberg, Esquire
Comcast-Spectacor

3601 South Broad Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19148-5290



